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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 3:13 PM 

To: mark@laenvironmental.com 

Subject: John Hindrex 1R0483 and 1R0484 Elliot 

Dear Mark, 

Sorry for the delay, I was out sick with the flu. Pursuant to our meeting last week OCD hereby approves the pit 
closure plans as described in the meeting. Groundwater monitoring and possible remediation will continue as 
discussed. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to 
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not 
relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws 
and/or regulations. 

Wayne Price-Environmental Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us 
Tele: 505-476-3490 
Fax: 505-476-3462 

12/17/2007 
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